Rodny diim Karl Krause
Native house of Karl Kraus

Rodny diim Karl Krause se nachazi v Ji¢iné na rohu ulice Nerudovy a Fortny.

Tento znamy literat, esejista, divadelnik a protivalecny publicista zde il
do svych tfi let, pak se rodina odstéhovala do Vidné. Karl Kraus navstivil
Jicin nékdy kolem roku 1925, jak doktadaji fotografie Mary Dobrzenské,
na nichz je Karl Kraus zachycen pfed svym rodnym domem.

Dim byl na zacatku devadesatych let opraven véetné nadherného atria.
V roce 2004 na ném byla v ramci konference u pfileZitosti 130. vyro€i
narozeni Karl Krause odhalena bronzova pamétni deska.

DUm je v soukromém vlastnictvi a slouZi komerénim aéeliim.

Karl Kraus’ original house is located in Ji¢in on the corner of Narudova

and Fortna streets. This important wiiter, essayist, dramatist and anti-war
nublicist lived here until he was 3 and a half years old.

The family then moved to Vienna. Karl Krause visited |icin sometime
around 1925, as evidenced by photos taken by Mary Dobrzenska. Karl Kraus
is standing in front of his birth house in these photos. The house, including
its marvellous atriuim, was reconstructed at the beginning of the nineties.

A conference was held thare in 2004 and & bronze plaaue was uriveiled

to cormmernorate the 130th anniversary of Karl Kraus’ birth.

The house is a private property and serves commercial purposes

28. 4.13874, Jicin - 12.7.1936, Viden |/ Wien

Zidovsky hbitov / Jewish Cemetery

Zidovsky hibitov se nachazi cca 2 km severovychodné od Ji¢ina nedaleko
ValdStejnské lodzie. Byl zaloZen v roce 1651, nejstarsi dochovany nahrobek
pochazi z roku 1734. Staré nahrobky jsou zejména v severovychodni ¢asti.
Roz3ifeni hibitova a stavba nové marnice se datuje k roku 1888. Posledni
pohfeb se zde konal v roce 1949. Od roku 1992 zde probiha postupna

rekonstrukce a tdrzba.

The Jewish cemetery is located about 2 kilometres norih-east of Jicin near
the Wallenstenian Loggia. It was founded in 1651, and the oldest surviving
gravestone is from 1734. Old gravestoiies are imainly in the north-east part
of the cemetery. The cemetery was extended and a new rmorgue was built
in 1888, The last burial was performed in 1949. Gradual reconstruction
and maintenance has been being performed since 1992.
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Zidovské pamatky v Ji¢iné jsou némymi
svédky existence byvalé jicinské zidovské
komunity, jejiZ Zivot se prilis neliSil od Zivota
Zid0 v ostatnich eskych méstech.

The Jewish monuments in Ji¢in are mute
witnesses to the existence of the former
local Jewish community, whose life was not
particularly different from the lives of Jews
In other Czech towns.

Prvni zminka o Zidovské ulici v Ji¢iné se objevuje v pramenech z r. 1362

(v mistech dnesni ulice Smitické). Dne3ni Zidovska ulice se nachazi

v severovychodni ¢asti mésta blizko byvalych méstskych hradeb.

Zde se Zidovskeé osidleni soustfed'ovalo od 16. stoleti a ¢astecné zasahovalo
i do ulic Palackého a Celakovského. Ucelena zastavba zde vznikla asi

az v pribéhu 18. stoleti. K vétSimu otevfeni této ¢asti mésta doslo

ve 20. stoleti, kdy byly zbourany hradby. Na zakladé evidence josefinského
katastru (1789) evidoval Ji€in 9 Zidovskych domi a Zidovskou 3kolu

pod fimskym Cislovanim, které jsou vyznaceny v dlazbé pfed vstupy domu.
Desatym domem byla synagoga.

The first mention of Ulice Zidovska (literzlly, ‘Jewish Street’) in Jicin

is in sources froim 1362 (in the lecation where Smificka street is nowadays)
The present day Jewishi Sireet is located in north-eastern part of Jicin near
the former town wall. This is where Jewish housing concentrated

from the 16th century. It also partially overlanped with Palackého

and Celakovského street. Terrace house-building, specifically intended

for Jewish residents, didn't start until the 18th century. This part of the city
opened to others in the 20th century, when town walls were torn dowri. Based
on the record of the Jesephinian Cadaster (1789) there were 9 lewish houses
and a Jawish school in Ji¢in. These houses were marked by roman numerals
These numerals have been newly marked out in the cobible siones in front
of thiese houses. The tenth house was the synagegue
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Historie jiinské synagogy spada do konce 70. let 18. stoleti, prvni doloZena
zprava pochazi z kvétna roku 1773, kdy byla na stfechu synagogy umisténa
Davidova hvézda. Budova ma barokni pivod, jedna se o jednoduchou stavbu
na obdélnikovém pldorysu se sedlovou stfechou, vestavénou Zenskou galerii
s vnéjsim krytym pfistupovym schodi$tém a s hlavnim prostorem sklenutym
tFemi poli valené cihlové klenby s lunetami.

Nejvyraznéjsi soucasti vnitfniho prostoru ji¢inské synagogy je unikatni
kamenny svatostanek, ktery se dochoval dodnes bez vétSiho poskozeni.
Pravidelné bohosluzby zde probihaly do zacatku 2. svétové valky.

V lednu 1943 byla necela stovka ji¢inskych Zidi odvezena transportem

do Terezina a nasledné v témZe roce byla vétsina z nich nacisty zavrazdéna

v koncentracnim tabore Osvétim. Po valce synagoga slouZila jako skladisté,

v 60. letech byla nucenym prodejem pfevedena do majetku statu.

V roce 2001 byla synagoga navracena Zidovské obci v Praze. V letech 2001

aZ 2008 prosla kompletni stavebni a pamatkovou obnovou. Pozdné barokni
jicinska synagoga s klasicistni vymalbou patfi mezi vyznamné Zidovské pamatky
Ceského raje. V synagoze je expozice vénovana jicinské Zidovské komunité.

The history of the Ji¢in synagogue begins in the 1770’s. The first documented
record comes from May 1773, when the Star of David was placed on the roof

of the synagogue. The building is of baroque origin. From an architectural point
of view, it is a simple Classicist construction, on a rectangular ground plan,

with a saddleback roof, an inbuilt gallery with an external roofed entry stairway
and with the main room arched with three spans of brick barrel vaults with
lunettes. The most distinctive part of the synagogue interior is a unique

stone shrine, which is largely intact. Regular services were held until the
beginning of the Second World War. About a hundred of Ji€in’s Jewish citizens
were transported to Terezin in January 1943. The same year saw most of them
murdered by Nazis in Auschwitz.

After the war the synagogue was used for storage. In the sixties it became
property of the state due to a forced sale. The synagogue was given back

to the Jewish Community of Prague in 2001. It went through complete restoration
and conservation. The late-baroque Ji¢in synagogue, with its classicist painting,
is one of the most important Jewish historical sites
in the Bohemian Paradise. There is an exhibition
dedicated to Ji¢in's Jewish community
In the synagogue.

DOm Zidovska &.p. 100

House Zidovska no. 100

Budova byvalé Zidovské Skoly je rozsahly objekt v ramci byvalé Zidovské
¢asti Ji€ina. Dnedni podobu ziskala budova na zakladé plant stavitele Josefa
Oppolzera, kdy ho po pozaru v roce 1340 koupili Salomon a Josefa Friedovi.
Dominantou objektu je monumentalni tocité schodisté spojujici jednotliva
podlaZi. V roce 1870 do ného byla pfemisténa Zidovska Skola. Od roku 1872
patfil dim ji¢inské Zidovské obci, byl zde byt rabina a zimni modlitebna.

0d roku 2006 je diim ve vlastnictvi Federace Zidovskych obci. V letach 2010
az 2014 pro3el dim naroénou rekonstruki, ktera byla financovana

z evropskych fondd. S odkazem na Jicin jako rodisté vyznamného spisovatele,
novinare a dramatika Karl Krause je zde umisténa stala expozice ,Zidovsti
spisovatelé, dramatici a kritici konce 19. a prvni poloviny 20. stoleti“.

DGm slouZi kulturnim a vzdélavacim aéeldm.

The former Jewish school in Ulice Zidovska (Jewish street} is a vast building
in the former lewish part of Jiin. Thie house got its present dav look, based
on blueprints of Josef Oppolzer, when Saloiiicn and Josefa Fried bought

it after it buriied dowri in 1840. The dominant feature of the house

is a monumental spiral staircase which jains the individual floors

A Jewish schicol was relocated to this house in 1870. From 11872, the house
belanged to the Jewish community of Jicin. It also contained the rabbi’s flat
and a winter praver rocin. Tne house has belongad to the Federation

of lewish Comimunities since 2006. The house underwent vast reconstruction
from 2010 through 2014. This reconstruction was financed from European
Union funds. A parmanerit exhibition “Jewish Writers, Dramatisis and Critics
of the End of 19th Century and the First Half of the 20th Ceniury”

is in tne first floor of the building due to the fact that Ji¢in is the birthplace
of Karl Klaus, an important wiiter, journalist and cramatist. The house sarves
saveral cultural and educational purposes



